MEETING MINUTES ROBODAWGS BOOSTER CLUB

June 20, 2024 | 6:00 PM

IN ATTENDANCE

Ann Saucier (President), Stacy Frazier (Vice-President), Amber Cardon (Secretary), Lenny Saucier (Treasurer)

- Financials were reviewed
- Bank forms were signed to add / remove signers at Fidelity Bank. (Ann)
- Treasurer Binder was transferred to Lenny Saucier
- Mailbox will be checked weekly by Amber Cardon. There is currently only one key available. The PO Box renewed on 6/16/24 for one-year (\$182)
- Upcoming Events / Dates were announced (List Attached)
- Booster Club will be selling concession items at Stem Fest (Southeastern) 8/24, 10AM-2PM (Items to be sold will include nachos, pickles, candy, drinks, etc.
 Sign up genius e-mail will be sent out to gather donations. (Ann)
 Donations accepted through August 20th. Items not donated will be purchased from Sam's. (Stacy)
- Media person volunteers are needed to take pictures of the team during events. Parents will be asked to volunteer.
- Sponsors who qualify will have their business name on the team's trailer and receive a t-shirt.
- Prices will be sought to wrap the team trailer and for magnetic signs for sponsors. (Ann)
- Parent / Family Member shirts will be handled by T-shirt Poboy. Shirt logos will be updated, removing "Booster Club". (Ann)
- Sign Up Genius Emails for after school snacks will be sent quarterly. (Ann)
- Changes to be made to the Sponsorship Form (payment info and 'dates') (Ann)
- Set up payment options for fundraisers, concessions, etc. (Venmo, Cashapp)
- Fundraising ideas were discussed. Anything Bundt Cakes (Stacy), Great American Cookie, Doorhangers (Amber), Yard Signs (Ann – In Storage), Paradise Alley (Amber), Green Nutrition (Ann), Trivia Night w/ Concessions, Gulf Coast Bank Auctions (Lenny), Visitor Concession Stand (Ann), Meat Sticks, Christmas Wrapping
- Amazon Wish List for Team Members to add afterschool snacks, supplies for build, concessions to be sold, etc. This will need to be discussed with Mrs. Hoffman & Ms. Fussell.
- Update or Replace existing website (Amber)
- Social Media Facebook Page is set up to accept friends. We will need to speak to Ms. Fussell about setting it up for people to "Follow / Like".
- A cash box is needed for fundraising events. (Amber)
- The next meeting will be held on Monday, August 5th at 6:00 PM | PJ's Coffee
- Meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM.



UPCOMING EVENTS & IMPORTANT DATES

<u>AUGUST</u>

8 th	First Day of School
20 th	Concession Donations due for STEM Fest
24 th	STEM Fest – Southeastern University 10AM-2PM
TBD	Robodawg Tryouts

<u>SEPTEMBER</u>

TBD	General Parent Meeting
TBD	Homecoming Parade (TBD if Robodawgs may participate)
21 ^{s†}	Rhea of Hope's Oktoberfest
27 th - 28 th	The 2024 Dow Red Stick Rumble – Denham Springs High School

MEETING MINUTES ROBODAWGS BOOSTER CLUB

June 20, 2024 | 6:00 PM

IN ATTENDANCE

Ann Saucier (President), Stacy Frazier (Vice-President), Amber Cardon (Secretary), Lenny Saucier (Treasurer)

- Financials were reviewed
- Bank forms were signed to add / remove signers at Fidelity Bank. (Ann)
- Treasurer Binder was transferred to Lenny Saucier
- Mailbox will be checked weekly by Amber Cardon. There is currently only one key available. The PO Box renewed on 6/16/24 for one-year (\$182)
- Upcoming Events / Dates were announced (List Attached)
- Booster Club will be selling concession items at Stem Fest (Southeastern) 8/24, 10AM-2PM (Items to be sold will include nachos, pickles, candy, drinks, etc.
 Sign up genius e-mail will be sent out to gather donations. (Ann)
 Donations accepted through August 20th. Items not donated will be purchased from Sam's. (Stacy)
- Media person volunteers are needed to take pictures of the team during events. Parents will be asked to volunteer.
- Sponsors who qualify will have their business name on the team's trailer and receive a t-shirt.
- Prices will be sought to wrap the team trailer and for magnetic signs for sponsors. (Ann)
- Parent / Family Member shirts will be handled by T-shirt Poboy. Shirt logos will be updated, removing "Booster Club". (Ann)
- Sign Up Genius Emails for after school snacks will be sent quarterly. (Ann)
- Changes to be made to the Sponsorship Form (payment info and 'dates') (Ann)
- Set up payment options for fundraisers, concessions, etc. (Venmo, Cashapp)
- Fundraising ideas were discussed. Anything Bundt Cakes (Stacy), Great American Cookie, Doorhangers (Amber), Yard Signs (Ann – In Storage), Paradise Alley (Amber), Green Nutrition (Ann), Trivia Night w/ Concessions, Gulf Coast Bank Auctions (Lenny), Visitor Concession Stand (Ann), Meat Sticks, Christmas Wrapping
- Amazon Wish List for Team Members to add afterschool snacks, supplies for build, concessions to be sold, etc. This will need to be discussed with Mrs. Hoffman & Ms. Fussell.
- Update or Replace existing website (Amber)
- Social Media Facebook Page is set up to accept friends. We will need to speak to Ms. Fussell about setting it up for people to "Follow / Like".
- A cash box is needed for fundraising events. (Amber)
- The next meeting will be held on Monday, August 5th at 6:00 PM | PJ's Coffee
- Meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM.



UPCOMING EVENTS & IMPORTANT DATES

<u>AUGUST</u>

8 th	First Day of School
20 th	Concession Donations due for STEM Fest
24 th	STEM Fest – Southeastern University 10AM-2PM
TBD	Robodawg Tryouts

<u>SEPTEMBER</u>

TBD	General Parent Meeting
TBD	Homecoming Parade (TBD if Robodawgs may participate)
21 ^{s†}	Rhea of Hope's Oktoberfest
27 th - 28 th	The 2024 Dow Red Stick Rumble – Denham Springs High School

MEETING MINUTES ROBODAWGS BOOSTER CLUB

June 20, 2024 | 6:00 PM

IN ATTENDANCE

Ann Saucier (President), Stacy Frazier (Vice-President), Amber Cardon (Secretary), Lenny Saucier (Treasurer)

- Financials were reviewed
- Bank forms were signed to add / remove signers at Fidelity Bank. (Ann)
- Treasurer Binder was transferred to Lenny Saucier
- Mailbox will be checked weekly by Amber Cardon. There is currently only one key available. The PO Box renewed on 6/16/24 for one-year (\$182)
- Upcoming Events / Dates were announced (List Attached)
- Booster Club will be selling concession items at Stem Fest (Southeastern) 8/24, 10AM-2PM (Items to be sold will include nachos, pickles, candy, drinks, etc.
 Sign up genius e-mail will be sent out to gather donations. (Ann)
 Donations accepted through August 20th. Items not donated will be purchased from Sam's. (Stacy)
- Media person volunteers are needed to take pictures of the team during events. Parents will be asked to volunteer.
- Sponsors who qualify will have their business name on the team's trailer and receive a t-shirt.
- Prices will be sought to wrap the team trailer and for magnetic signs for sponsors. (Ann)
- Parent / Family Member shirts will be handled by T-shirt Poboy. Shirt logos will be updated, removing "Booster Club". (Ann)
- Sign Up Genius Emails for after school snacks will be sent quarterly. (Ann)
- Changes to be made to the Sponsorship Form (payment info and 'dates') (Ann)
- Set up payment options for fundraisers, concessions, etc. (Venmo, Cashapp)
- Fundraising ideas were discussed. Anything Bundt Cakes (Stacy), Great American Cookie, Doorhangers (Amber), Yard Signs (Ann – In Storage), Paradise Alley (Amber), Green Nutrition (Ann), Trivia Night w/ Concessions, Gulf Coast Bank Auctions (Lenny), Visitor Concession Stand (Ann), Meat Sticks, Christmas Wrapping
- Amazon Wish List for Team Members to add afterschool snacks, supplies for build, concessions to be sold, etc. This will need to be discussed with Mrs. Hoffman & Ms. Fussell.
- Update or Replace existing website (Amber)
- Social Media Facebook Page is set up to accept friends. We will need to speak to Ms. Fussell about setting it up for people to "Follow / Like".
- A cash box is needed for fundraising events. (Amber)
- The next meeting will be held on Monday, August 5th at 6:00 PM | PJ's Coffee
- Meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM.



UPCOMING EVENTS & IMPORTANT DATES

<u>AUGUST</u>

8 th	First Day of School
20 th	Concession Donations due for STEM Fest
24 th	STEM Fest – Southeastern University 10AM-2PM
TBD	Robodawg Tryouts

<u>SEPTEMBER</u>

TBD	General Parent Meeting
TBD	Homecoming Parade (TBD if Robodawgs may participate)
21 ^{s†}	Rhea of Hope's Oktoberfest
27 th - 28 th	The 2024 Dow Red Stick Rumble – Denham Springs High School